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Serge Mouille

Luminaires 1953-1962

The lights on exhibition are part of the "Editions Serge Mouille" series made by Mouille’s widow Gin in 2000. Each light is certified by Gin Mouille.

Serge Mouille was one of the most important creators of lights in the '50s and '60s. He introduced a new style in this area, in contrast with the models in favour at that time, which he disliked for their overly complicated shapes and combinations of different colours and materials.


He fought this disorder with his handmade lights of great elegance and simplicity. He created pure forms inspired by eroticism and nature, a discrete, airy presence in the room, strictly in black and white.


Between 1953 and 1962 he made his unique lamps for the great decorators of the day - Jacques Adnet, Paule Marrot, Louis Sognot – and worked with numerous architects including Jean Prouvé, Marcel Prou, Claude Parent.


His production in the '50s (Serie noire, Mobiles et Stabiles), including the majority of the works on exhibit, includes soft, concave forms, half-spheres with an organic feel, assembled on very thin arms, supported by slender ethereal stems that make up severe but genteel geometric shapes. He created freestanding and table lamps, light fixtures and wall-mounted lamps with one or two fixed or moveable arms of variable length.


In 1962 he presented and distributed his Colonnes collection: three-dimensional geometric figures and vertical cylinders like totems containing the first examples of fluorescent tubes from the United States.


Recognition of the innovative value of his work is demonstrated by the critics of the day, who summed up his style as follows: “Mouille started with simple elements and came up with a whole world of variations that surprise us and familiarise us with day-to-day existence, enriching it with new value”, Madeleine Fuchs, Decor d'aujourd'hui, 1954.


Serge Mouille is regularly cited in international architecture and design magazines and in all his works in the style of the '50s. His works have been exhibited at Centre Georges Pompidou and the Musée des Arts Decoratifs in Paris, at MOMA in New York and at the Museum of the Applied Arts in Munich.

Biography

Serge Mouille was born in Paris in 1922. At the age of 13 he was admitted to the École des Arts Appliqués in the goldworking and sculpture workshop of Gabriel Lacroix. After taking his diploma he worked as a designer in the studios of goldsmith Henin, where he stayed until the Liberation. In 1945 he decided to work on his own as an artisan and designer for French and international design studios.

After meeting artists and designers in the Paris milieu, he began to be interested in new areas of artistic creation: from decoration to furniture design, architecture and lighting. His research ventured into the areas of metals, engraving and sculpture.

He made his first light in 1952, on the request of Jacques Adnet, director of the Compagnie des Arts Français, a three-armed model followed by the Série noire, composed of a light fixture, office lighting, wall-mounted lights, freestanding lights and other models. 

A year later he exhibited his works at the Musée des Arts Décoratifs in Paris. They met with success immediately and Steph Simon Gallery distributed Serge Mouille’s production alongside names of the calibre of Jean Prouvé, Charlotte Perriand, Noguchi and Luce.

In 1958 he participated in the Exposition Universelle in Brussels, where he received a Diploma of Honour. Four years later he presented a new line of models including "Signal" and "Totem".

Mouille refused to produce his light fixtures industrially as he loved artistic craftsmanship. In 1964 he stopped working and began to teach at the École des Arts Appliqués in Paris.

In 1988 he was appointed Cavalier of Arts and Letters. He died in the same year. 

